

MINUTES OF July 9, 2023 LANCO MG CLUB

Centerville Diner Lancaster, PA

The seventh meeting of 2023 was held at the Centerville Diner in Lancaster, PA.

1. President Ralph Spayd convened the meeting at approximately 3:13 PM with seventeen (17) members in attendance. Four (4) British cars were driven to the meeting.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Members present included

Ralph Spayd, Linda Mascelli, Steve Dellinger, Bruce and Sue Hurley, Steve Rineer, Charlie Baldwin, Margaret Sultner, Pam Preston, Jack Butler, Al Little, Deb Eckert, Rich Trexler, Dennis Blevins, Rich Larrick, and Gloria and Larry Ciarrocca.

- 2. Al Little correctly answered the Trivia Question.
- 3. The name tag drawing was held this month. Scott and Sandi Thompson's name were selected but they were not in attendance. As a result, the pot will roll over to \$80 for next month's drawing.
- 4. President's Report:

Upcoming events:

- > 7-14 8:00 PM Drive Inn Movie Night Haar's Drive In, Dillsburg (online ticket purchases are preferred). Ralph will monitor the weather.
- > 7-18 6:00 PM Get-together at George Wagman's place 620 Edgar Street, York.
- > 7-19 6:30 PM ICN @ I Love Ice Cream 3927 E. Mkt. St, York. (note the correct address)
- > 7-22 9:00 AM MOSS Motors 75th Anniversary Celebration Petersburg, VA.
- 7-26 6:30 PM ICN @ Strasburg Creamery 1 W. Main St, Strasburg.
- 8/04-8/06 Das Awkscht Fescht Macungie, PA.
- > 8/05 11:00 AM CCC at Phil Grosklos' Garage 944 River Road, Marysville, PA 17053.
- ➤ 8/13 1:00 PM Club Picnic at Rocky Ridge County Park, York, PA.
- > 8/27 10:00 AM TOB
- > 9/02 10:00 AM Poker Run Start at Jim Mack's
- 4. Secretary's Report (Steve Dellinger):
 - > June Minutes distributed.

- 5. Treasurer's Report(Gloria Ciarrocca):
 - > Checking Account: Ending Balance = \$ 3,504.99
 - Savings Account: Ending Balance = \$ 2,981.70
- 6. Standing Committee Reports:
 - ➤ TOB Update (Steve Dellinger) Food and ice cream trucks have been lined up. 18 preregistrations received to date. Diane Maurer purchased 6 prizes from Moss for the English Hat Contest. The Club will reimburse her.
 - ➤ Membership (Larry Ciarrocca) 135 total members. 1 new member.
 - Car Shows (Charlie) list will be added to the website.
 - Road Trips No report.

7. Old Business:

Fire Extinguisher Program - \$10 - check the website for details. The Club will reimburse \$10 (with receipt).

8. New Business:

- ➤ Poker Run Dennis volunteered to take the lead on setting up the run. Contact him if you're interested in helping.
- Music at Nissley Winery Friday, July 28th. \$14 per person/order online from the Nissley Vineyards website. The group will be "3 Hour Tour" (Yacht Rock, Classic Rock, Top 40).
- 9. "Round the Table" Member Recap:
 - ➤ Bruce Hurley He knows someone that has 3 old Midgets. Jeff Brenner looked at them and said that they were in bad shape. Contact Bruce if interested.
 - > Steve Dellinger Das Awkscht Fescht Macungie, PA. Sunday 8/06 is Club Day.
 - ➤ Jack Butler He is starting to get rid of all of his "A" stuff. Contact him if you're interested.
 - ➤ Long Home Car Show Thursday, August 24th from 5 to 6 PM. Ralph "volunteered" to supply up to 25 cars.
- 10. The next meeting will be the Club Picnic held on August 13th at the Rocky Ridge Country Park in York at 1:00 PM.

The business meeting was adjourned at approximately 4:25 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Steve Dellinger